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OFFICIAL RESPONSES TO VENDOR QUESTIONS 

RFA-2023-BDMED-01-EXPER 

CLARIFICATIONS 

No. Question Answer 

1 

Section 1, Request for Services, Subsection 1.3, 
Compensation & Contract Value, Paragraph 1.3.2. 

a) Is the $550 rate an all-inclusive rate for each completed 
Expert Medical Review? 

b) Is $550 intended to be an hourly rate? 

c) Is the $550 an allowed administrative fee in addition to the 
medical consultant’s hourly reimbursement for completing 
the review? 

a) Yes. 

b) No. 

c) No.  

2 

Section 1, Request for Services, Subsection 1.3, 
Compensation & Contract Value, Paragraph 1.3.3. 

Does the Office of Professional Licensure and Certification 
(OPLC) have recent data on the number or reviews requested 
in each of the last few years? 

The OPLC does not have past utilization 
data available.  Please see Paragraph 1.3.3.   

3 

Section 1, Request for Services, Subsection 1.3, 
Compensation & Contract Value, Paragraph 1.3.3. 

What is the average number of pages of materials provided with 
each review?  

The OPLC cannot determine the average 
number of pages of materials that will be 
provided.  Please see Paragraph 1.3.3.  

NOTE:  ALL CHANGESTO THE RFA NOTED IN ADDENDUMS WILL SUPERSEDE PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED DOCUMENTS AND MUST BE 

SUBMITTED WITH THE APPLICATION.  ALL OTHER SPECIFICATION OF THE RFA REMAIN UNCHANGED AND VALID.  ANY QUESTIONS 

CAN BE DIRECTED TO THE CONTRACT SPECIALIST IDENTIFIED IN RFA-2023-BDMED-01-EXPER. 


